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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT C RT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

Duke Edward Wilson
06/04/1954

Case: 1:21- j- 0370
Assigned To: M riweather, Robin M.
Assign. Date. 41 2/2021
Description: 0 plaint wI Arrest Warrant

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States rna str te judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Duke Edward Wilson----~----------------------------
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed wi thF court:

o Indictment 0 Superseding Indictment 0 Information 0 Supers didg Information ~ Complaint

o Probation Violation Petition 0 Supervised Release Violation Petition jiOlation Notice 0 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:
Title 18 U.S.C. Sections 111(a)(1) (assaulting a federal agent); 231 (a)(3) (civil disl rd rs), 1752(a)(1) and (2) (unlawful
entry on restricted buildings or grounds), 1512(c)(2) (obstruction of an official pro eedmg); and Title 40 U.S.C. 5104(e) (2)
(D) & (G) (violent entry, disorderly conduct, and other offenses on capitol grounds

Date: _~04_;.:_/--,-13:c_/2=-=O=2_:_.1 __

This warrant w~s received on"ate) 04,A"!:/W2l
at (city and state) X3- V, be..l '1: 12

Date: 0 WI lulL!; 2.-1

, and the person

!Ssr,ing officer's signature

Robin M. MeriweatherCity and state: Washington, D.C.
rinted name and title

Return
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11)   Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________

United States of America )
)
)
)
)
)
)

v.
Case No.

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of in the county of in the

District of , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant’s signature

Printed name and title

Date:
Judge’s signature

City and state:
Printed name and title

               District of Columbia

Duke Edward Wilson
6/4/1954

January 6, 2021

Columbia

18 U.S.C. § 111(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3)
18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1) and (2)
18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2)
40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(D) & (G)

Assaulting a federal agent.
Civil disorders.
Unlawful entry on restricted buildings or grounds.
Obstruction of an official proceeding.
Violent entry, disorderly conduct, and other offenses on capitol grounds.

See attached affidavit incorporated herein.

Special Agent Donald August Mokenhaupt

04/13/2021

Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Complainant’s signature
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AO  442  (Rev. 11/11)  Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 for the

__________ District of __________

United States of America
)
)
)
)
)
)

v.
Case No.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment Superseding Indictment Information Superseding Information Complaint

Probation Violation Petition Supervised Release Violation Petition Violation Notice Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

Date:
Issuing officer’s signature

City and state:
Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)
at (city and state) .

Date:
Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title

              District of Columbia

Duke Edward Wilson
06/04/1954

Duke Edward Wilson

✔

Title 18 U.S.C. Sections 111(a)(1) (assaulting a federal agent); 231(a)(3) (civil disorders), 1752(a)(1) and (2) (unlawful
entry on restricted buildings or grounds), 1512(c)(2) (obstruction of an official proceeding); and Title 40 U.S.C. 5104(e)(2)
(D) & (G) (violent entry, disorderly conduct, and other offenses on capitol grounds)

04/13/2021

Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF 
A CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, Donald August Mockenhaupt, being first duly sworn, hereby depose and state as 
follows: 

INTRODUCTION 

Your affiant is a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”).  I am 
currently assigned to the Washington Field Office, Northern Virginia Resident Agency.  I am on 
a squad that investigates darknet related narcotics trafficking and I have been assigned to this 
squad since February 2019.  I have been a Special Agent since February 2002.   

Currently, I am a tasked with investigating criminal activity in and around the Capitol 
grounds on January 6, 2021. As a Special Agent, I am authorized by law or by a Government 
agency to engage in or supervise the prevention, detention, investigation, or prosecution of a 
violation of Federal criminal laws.  

The facts in this affidavit come from my personal observations, my training and 
experience, and information obtained from other agents and witnesses.  This Affidavit is being 
submitted for the sole purpose of establishing probable cause that on January 6, 2021,  DUKE 
EDWARD WILSON (WILSON) violated Title 18 U.S.C. Sections 111(a)(1) (assaulting a 
federal agent); 231(a)(3) (civil disorders), 1752(a)(1) and (2) (unlawful entry on restricted 
buildings or grounds), 1512(c)(2) (obstruction of an official proceeding); and Title 40 U.S.C. 
5104(e)(2)(D) & (G) (violent entry, disorderly conduct, and other offenses on capitol grounds).  
This affidavit, therefore, does not contain every fact known to me regarding this investigation. 

BACKGROUND 

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the 
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol 
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S. 
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of 
the public. 

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United 
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session, 
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were 
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral 
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint 
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the 
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House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection.  Vice President 
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.  

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President 
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol. 
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S. 
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away 
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.   

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway, and the exterior doors and 
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police 
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly around 
2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking 
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged 
and assisted those acts. 

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of 
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President 
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session 
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice 
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the 
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.  

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which 
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of 
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building 
without authority to be there. 

PROBABLE CAUSE 

During the course of the investigation, I reviewed numerous video recordings.  For the 
basis of this affidavit, I relied on: (1) three video recordings publicly posted on YouTube, (2) video 
recordings obtained from two law enforcement body cameras and (3) recordings from a 
surveillance camera located on the U.S. Capitol grounds.  Additionally, I interviewed officers from 
the U.S. Capitol Police and the Metropolitan Police Department.   

I was assigned to identify and locate the defendant who was listed as BOLO (Be On the 
Look-Out) #87 and investigate his activities while at the U.S Capitol.  The individual designated 
as BOLO #87 was subsequently identified as DUKE EDWARD WILSON, a resident of Nampa, 
Idaho. 
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In the video recordings, I observed the individual later identified as WILSON wearing a 
dark colored jacket with a long sleeved blue shirt underneath and a purple and white baseball hat 
that read, “CNN” with the words “FAKE NEWS” underneath it.  There are portions of the 
recordings where WILSON’s hat was knocked off, but he then put it back on. 

Based on video review, the individual later identified as WILSON entered the lower west 
terrace tunnel area of the U.S. Capitol building shortly before 3 pm while rioters were pushing 
against law enforcement officers in an attempt to gain entry into the building.  Rioters appeared to 
spray liquid irritants toward the officers as they pushed on the officers’ shields.  WILSON made 
his way to the front line of the officers.  As officers tried to close a set of double doors, WILSON 
grabbed and tried to pull the door open.  WILSON then raised what appeared to be a tablet device 
in order to deflect the spray of an irritant.  WILSON was sprayed with the irritant by officers. 
WILSON picked up a several foot long white cylindrical object, believed to be a thin polyvinyl 
chloride (PVC) pipe, and he jabbed the officers with it.  WILSON then raised the object above his 
head and tossed it at the officers.  WILSON lingered in the tunnel.  Shortly after a rioter stated, 
“Send the shield back, send the shield back” and “Take the God damn shield,” WILSON appeared 
to assist other rioters in pulling a shield away from the officers.  In the skirmish, WILSON pushed 
two officers to the ground.  WILSON then pushed on an officer’s shield as the rioters kept pushing 
against the officers.  WILSON was observed in the tunnel for approximately 14 minutes.  WILSON 
was also observed in the crowd outside of the tunnel raising a flashlight and it appeared that this 
occurred after his altercation with the officers.     

The following screenshots were obtained from the recordings and depict some of the 
aforementioned activity: 

WILSON in the tunnel WILSON pushing on shield 
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WILSON pulling on door  WILSON raising tablet 

WILSON holding pipe/pole       WILSON holding pipe/pole (opposite view) 
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WILSON raising pipe/pole WILSON tossing pipe/pole 

WILSON tossing pipe/pole (opposite view) WILSON in the tunnel 
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I obtained a driver’s license photograph of WILSON and compared it to the videos and the 
screenshots above, and concluded that they appear to be the same person.   

As previously stated, I interviewed several law enforcement officers who interacted with 
the individual later identified as WILSON while in the tunnel in the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 
2021.  Prior to and/or during my interviews with the officers, they reviewed video clips of the 
events and I directed them to focus on the individual later identified as WILSON’s actions.  I did 
not tell the officers WILSON’s identity, rather I told them the physical description of WILSON.  

Officer-1 is a sergeant with the U.S. Capitol Police Department.  Officer-1 identified 
himself in the video and stated that the individual later identified as WILSON punched him, pushed 
on his head, pushed on his shield and hit him with a pole in the shoulder.  Officer-1 had a shield, 
but he held it low because rioters had been striking officers in the legs and groin. 

Officer-2 is a detective with the Metropolitan Police Department.  I identified Officer-2 in 
the video based on the number on his helmet and he further identified himself by telling me about 
his uniform that day and a unique item that was on his vest.  Officer-2 stated that he was pushed 
down to the ground by the individual later identified as WILSON.  Officer-2 did not know at the 
time who pushed him, but after reviewing the video, he stated that he now knew that it was the 
individual later identified as WILSON.   

Officer-3 is an officer with the Metropolitan Police Department.  I contacted Officer-3 after 
another officer who was in the tunnel provided me with Officer-3’s identity.  Officer-3 identified 
himself in the video.  Officer-3 initially did not recall seeing the individual later identified as 
WILSON as it was a very chaotic day.  Additionally, Officer-3 stated that he fell back, but he was 
not pushed to the ground.  After watching a video, Officer-3 recalled falling backwards and he 
stated that it looked like he was pushed down.  I know from the video review that Officer-2 and 
Officer-3 were pushed down to the ground at the same time. 

On January 27, 2021 Special Agents with the FBI Salt Lake City Division Boise Resident 
Agency conducted a consensual interview with one of WILSON’s neighbors.  The neighbor was 
shown WILSON’s Idaho driver’s license photo and was asked if he knew this person.  The 
neighbor positively identified the photo as his neighbor, WILSON.  The neighbor was shown 
photograph #87-AFO from the FBI’s Seeking Information bulletin and the neighbor positively 
identified WILSON in that photo.  The neighbor was asked if he knew WILSON was at the U.S. 
Capitol on January 6, 2021, and he advised that he knew WILSON was there, and that Wilson was 
heading to Washington, DC to attend the Rally at the Capitol.  The neighbor advised that WILSON 
returned very late in the evening on January 7, 2021.
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Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that 
WILSON violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter 
or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and (2) knowingly, 
and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or official 
functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any restricted 
building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct 
of Government business or official functions.  For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a 
“restricted building” includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or 
grounds where the President or other person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice 
President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction 
with an event designated as a special event of national significance.  

 
Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that WILSON violated 18 

U.S.C. § 111(a)(1), which makes it a crime to forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, 
or interfere with any officer or employee of the United States or of any agency in any branch of 
the United States Government (including any member of the uniformed services) while such 
officer or employee is engaged in or on account of the performance of official duties, or any person 
assisting such an officer or employee in the performance of such duties or on account of that 
assistance. 

  
Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that WILSON violated 40 

U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) & (G), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly (D) utter loud, 
threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any place in the 
Grounds or in any of the Capitol buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly 
conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that 
building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either House of 
Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings. 

 
Your affiant submits there is probable cause to believe that WILSON violated 18 U.S.C. § 

1512(c)(2), which makes it a crime to obstruct, influence, or impede any official proceeding, or 
attempt to do so. Under 18 U.S.C. § 1515, congressional proceedings are official proceedings. 

  
Finally, your affiant submits there is probable cause to believe that WILSON violated 18 

U.S.C. § 231(a)(3), which makes it unlawful to commit or attempt to commit any act to obstruct, 
impede, or interfere with any fireman or law enforcement officer lawfully engaged in the lawful 
performance of his official duties incident to and during the commission of a civil disorder which 
in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or adversely affects commerce or the movement of any 
article or commodity in commerce or the conduct or performance of any federally protected 
function. For purposes of Section 231 of Title 18, a federally protected function means any 
function, operation, or action carried out, under the laws of the United States, by any department, 
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agency, or instrumentality of the United States or by an officer or employee thereof. This includes 
the Joint Session of Congress where the Senate and House count Electoral College votes. 

_________________________________ 
Donald August Mockenhaupt 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 
by telephone, this  day of April 2021. 

___________________________________  
ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER 
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE 

______________________________
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE MINUTE ENTRY 

☒Detention Hearing
☒Rule 5(c)(3) Preliminary Hearing - WAIVED

MAGISTRATE JUDGE: Ronald E. Bush   DATE: April 16, 2021 
DEPUTY CLERK/ESR: Jackie Hildebrand TIME: 9:00 am – 9:40 am via Zoom 

Boise, ID 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. DUKE EDWARD WILSON 
District of Idaho Case No. 21-mj-504-REB 

District of Columbia Case No. 1:21-mj-00370 

Counsel for:  United States (AUSA): Frank Zebari 
Defendant: Chuck Peterson, Federal Defender 
Probation: Gavin Zickefoose 

☒The Court advised that persons granted remote access to proceedings are reminded of the
general prohibition under federal law and Local Rule 83.1 against photographing, recording,
and rebroadcasting of court proceedings.

☒Defendant sworn.
☒Waived personal appearance for today’s proceeding.
☒The Court reviewed the prior proceedings in this matter.
☒Three felony counts and two misdemeanor counts. Defendant understands the charges and

penalties associated with these counts.
☒The Court reviewed the financial affidavit/qualified and appointed Angela Chang, Federal

Defender, as counsel.
☒Defendant has read, reviewed preliminary waiver and signed.
☒Waiver of Rule 5(c)(3) – Identity Hearing,  waived on the record.
☒Government did not file a Motion for Detention.
☒Conditions of Release discussed on the record.

☒Defendant may be released after processing.
☒Court will enter an Order Setting Conditions of Release.

☒Counsel may keep copy of Time Constraints; so Ordered.
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COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT - 1 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

DUKE EDWARD WILSON, 

Defendant, 

Case No. 1:21-mj-00504-S-REB 
Charging District’s Case No. 21-MJ-370 

COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER 
DISTRICT 

The defendant has been ordered to appear before the United States District Court for the 

District of Columbia via video on Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 1 p.m. (EDT) before the 

Honorable G. Michael Harvey.  

The defendant is requesting court-appointed counsel. 

The defendant appeared in Boise, Idaho for his initial appearance. He elected to waive his 

right to an identity hearing, and preliminary hearing. The government did not seek detention and 

the defendant was released pending further proceedings on conditions. 

The Clerk of this district shall promptly transmit the papers to the charging district. 

April 16, 2021
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5/11/2021 District of Idaho Live CM/ECF

https://idd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?163310340595151-L_1_0-1 1/3

Query Reports Utilities Help What's New Log Out

TERMED

U.S. District Court
 District of Idaho (LIVE) NextGen 1.6 (Boise - Southern)

 CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:21-mj-00504-REB All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Wilson 

Other court case number: 1:21-mj-00370-RMM U.S. District
Court of District of Columbia

Date Filed: 04/15/2021 

Date Terminated: 04/16/2021

Assigned to: Judge Ronald E. Bush

Defendant (1)
Duke Edward Wilson 

 TERMINATED: 04/16/2021
represented by Charles F Peterson , Jr 

Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
702 West Idaho Street, Ste. 1000 
Boise, ID 83702 
(208) 331-5500
Fax: 1-208-331-5525
Email: chuck_peterson@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

 ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
 Designation: Public Defender or

Community Defender Appointment

Idaho Federal Defender 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho Inc 
702 West Idaho Street, Suite 1000 
Boise, ID 83702 
(208) 331-5500
Email: joy_fish@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

 ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
 Designation: Public Defender or

Community Defender Appointment

Nicole Owens 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
702 West Idaho Street, Suite 1000 
Boise, ID 83646 
208-331-5500
Email: Nicole_Owens@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

 ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
 Designation: Public Defender or

Community Defender Appointment
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5/11/2021 District of Idaho Live CM/ECF

https://idd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?163310340595151-L_1_0-1 2/3

Theodore Braden Blank 
Federal Defender Services of Idaho 
702 W. Idaho Street, Suite 1000 
Boise, ID 83702 
(208) 331-5500
Fax: (208) 331-5525
Email: thad_blank@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Community Defender Appointment

Pending Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)
None

Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)
None

Complaints Disposition
None

Plaintiff
USA represented by Francis Joseph Zebari 

United States Attorney's office 
1290 West Myrtle Street, Suite 500 
Boise, ID 83702 
(208) 344-1211
Email: frank.zebari@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

 ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Date Filed # Docket Text

04/15/2021 1 Rule 5(c)(3) Documents Received from the District of Columbia Case No. 1:21-mj-00370-
RMM as to Duke Edward Wilson (Notice sent to USP & USM) (Attachments: # 1 Cover
Sheet, # 2 Service Information Sheet, # 3 Arrest Warrant, # 4 Arrest Warrant Page 2, # 5
Affidavit, # 6 Order)(jd)

04/15/2021 2 DOCKET TEXT NOTICE OF *VIDEO HEARING as to Duke Edward Wilson (Notice
sent to USP & USM) Video Initial Appearance - Rule 5(c)(3) set for 4/16/2021 09:00 AM
via Video - Boise to Other location (Mountain Time) before Judge Ronald E. Bush.
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5/11/2021 District of Idaho Live CM/ECF

https://idd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?163310340595151-L_1_0-1 3/3

*Instructions: Counsel to receive video link via separate notification. Members of the
public may use the following to attend this matter via Audio ONLY: 1-669-254-5252,
Meeting ID:161 972 8644, Meeting Password:778090. Persons granted remote access to
proceedings are reminded of the general prohibition under federal law and Local Rule 83.1
against photographing, recording, and rebroadcasting of court proceedings.(jh)

04/16/2021 3 Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Ronald E. Bush:Initial Appearance in
Rule 5(c)(3) Proceedings as to Duke Edward Wilson held on 4/16/2021 (Notice sent to
USP & USM). Defendant released with Orders Setting Conditions. (Court Reporter/ESR
jh.) Audio File Location via Zoom. (jh)

04/16/2021 4 DOCKET ENTRY ORDER APPOINTING FEDERAL DEFENDER: as to Duke Edward
Wilson. On the basis of the sworn financial affidavit, the Court finds Defendant is
financially unable to retain counsel. It is hereby ORDERED that the Federal Defender
Services of Idaho is hereby appointed to represent Defendant in these proceedings
pursuant to Title 18 United States Code 3006A. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the
Federal Defender shall immediately notify the Clerk's Office of any conflict of interest or
inability to continue this appointment. Signed by Judge Ronald E. Bush.(caused to be
mailed to non Registered Participants at the addresses listed on the Notice of Electronic
Filing (NEF) by (jh)

04/16/2021 5 DOCKET TEXT DUE PROCESS PROTECTIONS ACT ORDER as to Duke Edward
Wilson : The Government shall adhere to all provisions of General Order #392. Signed by
Judge Ronald E. Bush.(caused to be mailed to non Registered Participants at the addresses
listed on the Notice of Electronic Filing (NEF) by (jh)

04/16/2021 6 CJA 23 Financial Affidavit by Duke Edward Wilson. (jd)

04/16/2021 7 WAIVER of Preliminary Hearing by Duke Edward Wilson. (jd)

04/16/2021 8 ORDER Setting Conditions of Release (Notice sent to USP & USM). Signed by Judge
Ronald E. Bush.(caused to be mailed to non Registered Participants at the addresses listed
on the Notice of Electronic Filing (NEF) by (jd)

04/16/2021 9 COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT as to Duke Edward Wilson. Defendant
committed to District of District of Columbia Case No. 21-mj-370. (Notice sent to USP &
USM). Signed by Judge Ronald E. Bush.(caused to be mailed to non Registered
Participants at the addresses listed on the Notice of Electronic Filing (NEF) by (jd)

04/16/2021 10 Notice to District of Columbia of a Rule 5 or Rule 32 Initial Appearance as to Duke
Edward Wilson. Your case number is: 21-mj-370. Using your PACER account, you may
retrieve the docket sheet and any unrestricted documents and text-only entries via the case
number link. The clerk will transmit restricted documents via email. (If you require
certified copies of any documents, please send a request to
InterdistrictTransfer_IDD@id.uscourts.gov. If you wish to designate a different email
address for future transfers, send your request to
InterDistrictTransfer_TXND@txnd.uscourts.gov.) (jd)

04/22/2021 11 NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE: Charles F Peterson, Jr appearing for Duke
Edward Wilson (Notice sent to USM) (Peterson, Charles)
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